
Enfinium Limited 
Ferrybridge 
West Yorkshire 

Your Ref: EN010710002 
Our Ref:  A002134 

Yorkshire Water Services 
Developer Services 

Pre-Development Team 
PO BOX 52 

Bradford 
BD3 7AY 

For enquiries contact:  
 Francis Davies on  

planningconsultation@yorkshirewater.co.uk 
 Or Tel:  

13th June 2024 

Dear Sir/Madam, 

to the west of the River Aire and the east of the A1(M) - EIA Screening Opinion Request Application by 
enfinium Limited (the Applicant) for an Order granting Development Consent for the Ferrybridge 
Carbon Capture and Storage (the Proposed Development)  

The proposal refers to the installation of post combustion Carbon Capture and Storage (CCS) and 
compression equipment serving Ferrybridge 1 Energy from Waste Facilities (EFW).  

The site boundary shows that the development site is located close to the town of Knottingley in the 
administrative area of Wakefield Metropolitan District Council (WMDC). Yorkshire Water's (YW) statutory 
mapping record suggests the application site is remote from any wastewater or clean water assets.  

YW has no comment to make regarding the scope of any Environmental Statement.   

Yours faithfully 

Francis Davies 
Pre-Development and Planning Manager 

mailto:planningconsultation@yorkshirewater.co.uk



